THE STATE Department of Commerce, Community,
of A L A SKA and Economic Development

ALCOHOLIC BEVERAGE CONTROL BOARD
550 W. 7! Avenue, Ste 1600

Anchorage, Alaska 99501
GOVERNOR BILL WALKER oy 529 0350

TDD: 907.465.5437

MEMORANDUM
TO: Robert Klein, Chair and DATE: April 15, 2016
Members of the Board
FROM: Cynthia Franklin RE: Sicily’s Pizza #4686

Director, ABC Board

This is a third waiver request for a waiver of operations for 2015 for a beverage dispensary
license that is located in the Mat-Su Borough. According to the application for the third waiver,
the reason for requesting the waiver is that the establishment has been for sale since 2014 and
there is currently a sale pending.

Previous Waivers: A 1°" waiver was granted for 2013. A 2" waiver was granted for 2014.

Question for the Board: 1) Is there proof per 3 AAC 304.170(e) that the licensed
premises were not operated because they were condemned
or substantially destroyed by any cause?

2) Is the applicant’s explanation to the board of why the
licensed premises were not operated per 3 AAC 304.170(d)
adequate to grant a third waiver?

3) If the board grants the third waiver does it wish to impose
conditions per 3 AAC 304.170(f)?



Alcoholic Beverage Control Board Waiver of Operation AS 04.11.330(a)3)
550 West 7" Ave. Ste. 1600
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